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Dear Fraser

RE: LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST

In partial response to your request for information regarding seismic and structural performance reports as
contained in your email received on Wednesday 10 February 2016.

At question 4 you have requested information regarding the current seismic performance of Birchville
Reservoir dam. | can advise that Upper Hutt City Council (UHCC) is not responsible for the Birchville
Reservoir dam and therefore information regarding the dam is not information that is held by UHCC.

Under Section 12 of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 | am transferring
your request to the Greater Wellington Regional Council as | believe that this is information that they hold. |
have forwarded a copy of this letter to them together with a copy of your original email request.

If you have any further queries please contact me.

If you are dissatisfied with my response, you are entitled to request that the Ombudsmen review it under
section 27 of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

Yours faithfully
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Karen Patterson
REGISTERED LEGAL EXECUTIVE

DDI: 04 529 0080
Fax: 04 528 2652
Email:  Karen.patterson@uhcc.govt.nz



